

SILVERWOOD PROPERTY HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, Inc.

Meeting Minutes– May 20th 2021

7PM Clubhouse

Board Members Present:

President- Denise McCorkhill **Vice President-** **Treasurer-** Alex Thompson

Recording Secretary- Chad Smith **Corresponding Secretary-**

Time: 7:05 Call to Order / Welcome by: Alex Thompson/Dana Alderman

Approval of Minutes

- Motion to approve.....Second Motion.....Passed.... Objected.....
Denise McCorkhill Alex Thompson Dana Alderman

SPHA Officer Reports

President: Drainage for Red Bluff tabled to funds next year

- Willowpeg culver
- Repaired fences on silver lake
- Raised canopy on clubhouse
- Looking for painters
- Carpet downstairs needs cleaning
- Gazebo will go out in June – clean up weights after you are done
- Light in the pond not working – trash and fishing line burnt up the motor
- Landscape is doing much better

Treasurer: Statements not in from accountant

- Motion to approve.....Second Motion.....Passed.... Objected.....

Vice-President: Absent

Recording Secretary: Nothing

Corresponding Secretary: Absent

Old Business

New Business

Item, name of Resident

- Speeding – discussed/asking sheriff’s office to be present
- Handyman is leaving- need a new handyman

Adjourn

- Motion to approve.....Second Motion.....Passed.... Objected.....
Alex Thompson Dana Alderman